
 
 

 

ADDENDUM to 
CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS 
 
Date:                             September 16, 2020  
 
To:                                 All Bidders   
 
From:                            Maureen Q. Rozanski, BSA+A 
                                      Dave Dalby, BSA+A  
 
Copies:                         All Bidders 
                                      George Wicks IV, Christina School District     
                                       Kathy Knotts, BSA+A 
 
Project Name:             Christina School District – Districtwide    
                                      Exterior Door Upgrades  
 
Project Number:         20.008 
 

Subject:   ADDENDUM 2 
 
 
NOTICE:    
Attention is called to the following item(s), effective as of the 
date above, which shall be added to, deleted from, or changed 
in the contract documents dated August 03, 2020 and any 
previously issued addenda, thereby incorporating these items 
into the contract documents. 
 
Attach this Addendum to the project manual for this project.  Work 
or materials not specifically mentioned herein are to be as 
described in the main body of the specifications and as shown on 
the drawings. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum 
in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may 
subject the bidder to disqualification. 
 
The following clarification, changes and/or additions shall by this 
reference be incorporated into the contract documents as though 
fully set forth therein. 
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A. GENERAL  
 
Item No.   

 
Item  

A-1  N/A 

 
 
 
B.  BIDDER QUESTIONS & CLARIFICATIONS 
 
Item No.   

 
Question/Answer:      

B-1  Q: Alternates regarding replacing hollow metal doors with FRP (“A” 
alternates): this pertains to doors noted to be replaced in the base bid, 
correct? Verify that this does not apply to existing hollow metal doors noted 
to remain in the base bid. 
 
A: ALTERNATE IS TO SUBSTITUTE FRP DOORS ONLY FOR DOORS 
IDENTIFIED TO BE REPLACED. 

B-2 
 
 

 Q: Alternates regarding patching/painting/caulking of existing door openings 
(“B” alternates): does this include door openings noted as “Not in scope”? 
 
A: ALTERNATE FOR PATCHING/PAINTING/CAULKING DOES INCLUDE 
DOORS NOTED AS “NOT IN SCOPE”. 

B-3  Q: The door schedules notes the finish of the existing hollow metal doors and 
frames as “PTD”.  This is referring to existing paint, correct?  There is no 
painting of existing doors and frames in the base bid, correct? 
 
A: THERE IS NO PAINTING OF EXISTING DOORS IN THE BASE BID. 

B-4  Q: There are no door elevations on the drawings.  Please provide elevations 
of the doors to be replaced. 
 
A: PHOTOGRAPHS OF ALL DOORS ARE ATTACHED IN THE ADDENDUM.  
REPLACEMENT DOORS ARE TO MATCH EXISTING.                                       
*SEE ATTACHMENT “EXTERIOR DOOR PHOTO STUDY”. 

B-5  Q: There are many pieces of glass noted to be replaced, but there are no 
glass specifications.  Please provide.  If there ends up being more than one 
type of glass on this project, please make sure to note what glass type is 
required at each opening. 
 
A: SEE REVISIONS ON REVISED SCHEDULE FOR SPECIFIC OPENINGS. 

B-6  Q: The door schedules do not indicate fire ratings.  Please confirm that none 
of the new door and glass material needs to be fire rated. 
 
A: THESE ARE ALL EXTERIOR DOORS.  THERE ARE NO FIRE RATED DOORS 
OR OPENINGS. 

B-7  Q: What is hardware item 8?  Is it a threshold like the some of the other 
drawings? 
 
A: SECTION 08 71 00 IDENTIFIES THRESHOLD BASIS OF DESIGN FOR ITEM 
8. 
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B-8  Q: Hardware is missing for openings J-11 and J-18. 
 
A: DOOR J-11 REMOVED FROM SCOPE. SEE REVISED DRAWING J-A.1 FOR 
ADDED HARDWARE. 

B-9  Q: Opening J-18 is not shown on the floor plan, please clarify. 
 
A: THIS DOOR IS AN EXTERIOR BASEMENT ACCESS DOOR. SEE REVISED 
PLAN J-A.1. 

B-10  Q: Hardware for opening K-05.3 is missing. 
 
A: DOOR REMOVED FROM SCOPE. 

B-11  Q: Need glass info for opening K-14. 
 
A: TRANSOM GLASS IS NOMINIALLY 24”x72” (VIF). 1” INSULATED SAFETY 
GLAZING. 

B-12  Q: Doors are noted to be replaced at aluminum openings GC-22 and GC-23.  
Please provide aluminum storefront specifications, door elevations, and 
glass info. 
 
A: DOORS REMOVED FROM SCOPE. 

B-13  Q: Many openings state “Replace metal transom above door”.  Is this 
independent of the door frame?  Either way, please provide elevations, detail, 
sections, etc. of the desired scope of work. 
 
A: REMOVE REFERENCE TO “REPLACE METAL TRANSOM ABOVE DOOR”. 

B-14  Q: Many openings state “Remove surface rust”, is this referring to the 
existing frames?  Painting of the existing frames is only part of alternate 
work, so are we supposed to remove the rust and walk away in the base bid, 
correct? 
 
A: NOTE REFERS TO WORK ASSOCIATED WITH ALTERNATE B. 

B-15  Q: Please provide glass info for openings GC-20 and GC-21. 
 
A: ¼” CLEAR GLAZING 8”x43” VIF. 

B-16  Q: Please provide glass info for openings C-09, C-15.1, and C-19. 
 
A: C-09, C-15.5 ¼” CLEAR TEMPERED NOMINALLY 24”X24” (VIF) AND  
C-19 CLEAR TEMPERED GLAZING NOMINALLY 8”x43” (VIF). 

B-17  Q: Doors are noted to be replaced at aluminum opening C-19.  Please provide 
aluminum storefront specifications, door elevations, and glass info. 
 
A: THIS IS FLUSH ALUMINUM DOOR NOT AN ALUMINUM STOREFRONT. 
REPLACE AS NOTED ON DRAWING. 

B-18  Q: Screen doors are noted to be replaced at door openings S-05.1 and S-15.1. 
 Please provide screen door specifications, elevations, and hardware info. 
 
A: SCREEN DOORS REMOVED FROM SCOPE .  

B-19  Q: Please confirm that the project does not require any new door frames 
included in the base bid or alternate bids. 
 
A:  THERE ARE NO NEW DOOR FRAMES REQUIRED 
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C.  MODIFICATIONS TO DRAWINGS 
 
Item No.   

 
Description:      

C-1  J-A.1  
DOOR J-11 NOT IN SCOPE. 

        C-2  J-A.1  
DOOR J-18 ADD HARDWARE: 2.3.4.5.6.7 
THIS DOOR IS AN EXTERIOR BASEMENT ACCESS DOOR SEE REVISED 
PLAN. 

        C-3  K-A.1  
DOOR K-05.3 REMOVE FROM SCOPE. 

        C-4   K-A.1 
DOOR K-14 ADD TO REMARKS. 
TRANSOM GLASS IS NOMINIALLY 24”x72” (VIF). 1” INSULATED SAFETY 
GLAZING. 

        C-5  G-A.1 
DOORS GC-22, GC-23  REMOVE FROM SCOPE. 

        C-6  G-A.1 
DOORS GC-04,07,08,09,10,12,24,25,26: REMOVE NOTE TO REPLACE 
TRANSOM ABOVE. 

        C-7  G-A.1 
DOORS GC-20,21: ADD TO REMARKS ¼” CLEAR GLAZING 8”x43” VIF. 

        C-8  G-A.2 
DOORS GC-25,26: REMOVE NOTE TO REPLACE TRANSOM ABOVE 
DOOR C-27 REMOVED FROM SCOPE. 

        C-9  C-A.1 
DOORS C-09, C-15.1: ADD REPLACEMENT GLAZING TO BE ¼” CLEAR 
TEMPERED NOMINALLY 24”x24” (VIF). 

      C-10  C-A.1 
DOOR REMOVED FROM SCOPE. 

 
 
 
D.          MODIFICATIONS TO SPECIFICATIONS 
 
Item No.   

 
Description:      

D-1  Modification to Section 01 10 00 – Bid Form: Subcontractor List                      
P. 01 10 00 – 6 – 8  
 
Modify to add:  
Subcontractor Category:  1. Carpentry          

D-2  Modification to Section 01 23 00 – Alternates  
 
Modify to add:  
B. ALTERNATE 1b, D. ALTERNATE 2b, F. ALTERNATE 3b, H. ALTERNATE 4b, 
J. ALTERNATE 5b, I. ALTERNATE 6b. 
 
Do not include aluminum doors and Frames, FRP doors.  

D-3  Modification to Section 08 11 13 – Hollow Metal Doors and Frames 
2.3.A 
 
Modify to add: 
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1” insulated tempered glazing at transoms. 
D-4  Modification to Section 08 11 13 – Hollow Metal Doors and Frames 

3.4 FINISH 
 
Modify to add: 
B.  Frames at doors to be replaced, including transom and sidelight frames, are to 
be cleaned, prepared, and painted as specified in Section 09 91 23 – Painting. 
 

D-4  Modification to Section 09 91-23 – Painting  
 
Modify to add Part 2 Products: 
2.7  - METAL BODY FILLER 
 
1.  Basis of Design 3M lightweight body filler. Products by other manufacturers 
meeting basis of design specifications may be substituted. 

D-5  Modification to Section 09 91-23 – Painting  
 
Modify to add Part 3 Execution: 
3.1.E  - Inspect surfaces and report areas of doors and frames that are rusted or 
damaged where body filler cannot be applied. 
 
3.3.E  - Mix and apply lightweight body filler as recommended or specified by 
manufacturer. Sand after setting, leaving surface flush with adjacent undamaged 
areas, smooth and properly prepare for prime and finish paint.  

 
 
 
E.          ATTACHMENTS   
     
Items Date 
Specification Section 01 10 00 – Bid Form, P. 01 10 00- 6-8 09.16.20 
Exterior Door Photo Study  09.16.20 
Drawing: J-A.1  09.16.20 
Drawing: K-A.1 09.16.20 
Drawing: G-A.1 09.16.20 
Drawing: G-A.2 09.16.20 
Drawing: C-A.1 09.16.20 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 2 



Christina School District-District Wide Door Upgrades                         BSA+A PROJECT # 20.008 
Christina School District                                                                                                     August, 2020 
 

 
BID FORM 01 10 00 - 6 
 

CHRISTINA SCHOOL DISTRICT – DISTRICTWIDE EXTERIOR DOOR UPGRADES 
925 BEAR-CORBITT ROAD, BEAR, DE 19701 

CHR20006-EXTDR 

 

BID FORM 
SUBCONTRACTOR LIST 
 
In accordance with Title 29, Chapter 69, Section 6962(d)(10)b of the Delaware Code, the following subcontractor listing must accompany any bid submittal.  The bidder must list 
in each category the full name and address (City & State) of the sub-contractor that the bidder will be using to perform the work and provide material for that subcontractor 
category.  Should the bidder’s listed subcontractor intend to provide any of their subcontractor category of work through a third-tier contractor, the bidder shall list that third-tier 
contractor’s full name and address (City & State).  If the bidder intends to perform any category of work itself, it must list its full name and address.  For clarification, if the 
bidder intends to perform the work themselves, the bidder may not insert “not applicable”, “N/A”, “self” or anything other than its own full name and address (City & State).  To 
do so shall cause the bid to be rejected.  In addition, the failure to produce a completed subcontractor list with the bid submittal shall cause the bid to be rejected. If you have more 
than three (3) third-tier contractors to report in any subcontractor category, print out additional page(s) containing the appropriate category, complete the rest of your list of third-
tier contractors for that category, notate the addition in parentheses as (CONTINUATION) next to the subcontractor category and an asterisk (*) next to any additional third-tier 
contractors, and submit it with your bid. 
 
Subcontractor Category  Subcontractor         Address (City & State)    Subcontractors tax-payer ID # 
               or Delaware Business license # 
 
1. CARPENTRY                          
   
 A.                        
  
 B.                        
 
 C.                        
 
 
2.                         
  

A.                        
  
 B.                        
 
 C.                        
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3.                         
         
 A.                        
  
 B.                        



Christina School District-District Wide Door Upgrades                         BSA+A PROJECT # 20.008 
Christina School District                                                                                                     August, 2020 
 

 
BID FORM 01 10 00 - 8 
 

CHRISTINA SCHOOL DISTRICT – DISTRICTWIDE EXTERIOR DOOR UPGRADES 
925 BEAR-CORBITT ROAD, BEAR, DE 19701 

CHR20006-EXTDR 

BID FORM (Continued) 
 
 
 C.                        
 
 
 
4.                         
 
 A.                        
  
 B.                        
 
 C.                        
 
 
         
 
5.                         
  

A.                        
  
 B.                        
 
 C.                        
 
 
         
 
         
 
                    



CHRISTINA SCHOOL DISTRICT                                           
DISTRICTWIDE EXTERIOR DOOR UPGRADES 

EXTERIOR DOOR PHOTO STUDY

Buck Simpers Architect + Associates, Inc. //  954 Justison Street, Wilmington, DE 19801  // P. 302.658.9300 //  F. 302.658.1125  //  www.simpers.com  
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